From: John Rowley [mailto:jrowley@shuttleexpress.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 4:58 PM
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC)
Cc: 'Jimy Sherrell'
Subject: BR1 - data from Paine field

Dear Judge Friedlander,

Unfortunately, the data collection has taken me longer to achieve than what I had expected.  We are about 80% done as I write this.  I am gathering last year’s data to get a good feel for the amount of business we do.  Because of the nature of the specificity required ( as opposed to looking at just a zip code for instance) it is taking us a little longer to sort through the queries.  My IT person works until 9:00P tonight so am still holding hope he will be done tonight.  If not he should be done tomorrow afternoon.

I apologize I did not let you know a little sooner.  I will forward you the information just as soon as we are done.

Sincerely,

John Rowley 
Chief Operating Officer / General Manager 
Shuttle Express 
(425)-981-7070 
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